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Parish Clerk

From: WCSLNP <WCSLNP@wkwt.org.uk>
Sent: 10 July 2024 15:04
Subject: Warwickshire's Local Nature Recovery Strategy - Have Your Say

Dear Stakeholders,  
 
What actions are needed for Nature Recovery in Warwickshire, Coventry and Solihull? 
 
I am getting in touch on behalf of Warwickshire County Council and the Warwickshire, Coventry and Solihull 
Local Nature Partnership to invite you to take part in a survey to help shape the development of a new Local 
Nature Recovery Strategy (LNRS) for Warwickshire. 
 
Warwickshire County Council, in partnership with the Local Nature Partnership, is seeking support from 
residents, businesses and community groups to share their views on natural environments, biodiversity and 
local areas. The survey seeks to find out which areas of the recovery of our natural world they think should be 
prioritised.  
 
The LNRS will be a key strategy that will outline a roadmap for restoring and improving Warwickshire's natural 
environment, ensuring that it is sustainable now and for future generations. 
Have your say now to help shape the recovery of nature in Warwickshire.  
The survey can be found at: https://ask.warwickshire.gov.uk/bi/nature-recovery/  
 
Please feel free to share the survey within your networks, to help ensure as many individuals and groups are 
represented as possible.  
The survey closes on 8th September.  
 
Further information:  

- Find out more about Local Nature Recovery Strategies: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-nature-recovery-strategy-what-to-include  

- Find out more about the Warwickshire, Coventry and Solihull Local Nature Partnership: 
https://wcslnp.wixsite.com/localnature  

 
Many thanks, 
Emily, on behalf of the Warwickshire, Coventry and Solihull Local Nature Partnership   
 
Emily Reilly (she/her) 
Landscape Recovery Support OƯicer 
 
Warwickshire Wildlife Trust 
Hams Hall Environmental Centre, Coleshill, B46 1GA 
 
m: 07471033679 
www.warwickshirewildlifetrust.org.uk  
 
 
 
Water Orton Parish Council Notice; The content of this email is confidential, may be legally privileged 
and is intended for the recipient specified in this message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any 
part of this message with any third party, without written consent of the sender. If you received this 
message in error, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion. We use anti-virus 
software to check email, but can't ensure the data included in emails has not been infected, 
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intercepted or corrupted on route. You should check the email for threats as we accept no liability for 
any damages from viewing this email. Water Orton Parish Council Privacy Notice: By contacting the 
Council, you agree to your contact details being held and processed for the purpose of 
correspondence and services we provide. We only keep your information for as long as necessary. 
The content of these emails may be shared with officers and members of the Council. We do not 
share your information with third parties, unless express permission has been sought or we are 
legally obliged to disclose this information. For correction or removal of information we hold on you, 
please contact clerkwopc@gmail.com. Freedom of Information: As a public authority, the Council is 
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act. Under this legislation the Council may be 
required to disclose the content of an email (or a response to it) unless the information it contains is 
protected from disclosure under an exemption in the Act. Councillor disclaimer: The views and 
opinions expressed in this email are mine as an individual and not necessarily those of Water Orton 
Parish Council as a corporate body. Other Councillors may hold a different viewpoint and any 
matters herein may require further discussion & resolution of the council.  


